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May 14, 2024 

ADDENDUM # 1 
 

Bid Number:  50-00145129                                   Bid Opening Date: May 23, 2024 at 2:00 pm  
                                                                                
Description of Bid: Labor, Materials and Equipment Necessary to Provide Tank Cleaning, sludge 
Removal, Dewatering and Hauling for the Department of Sewerage 
 

Clarification 
 

      Q1:   Under equipment, the specs call for a trailer dewatering system. Will Jefferson Parish allow 
mechanical dewatering with a belt press or centrifuge?  

    
           A1: Vendor may quote on using different equipment, provided description of the equipment and 

photo are submitted with bid. 
 
      Q2:  Please clarify under Section 2.1, A,3 “Weekly project size shall be no less than 250 gallons”. 
 
           A2:  There was an error in the specs and it should read “weekly project size shall be no less than 

250,000 gallons”. 
 

Q3:  Will the parish provide current TCLP’s for each plant?  
  
     A3:  TCLP’s must be obtained by Public Records Request. Visit www.jeffparish.net select I Want To 

tab on top of page then select Submit Public Records Request 
https://jeffersonparishla.nextrequest.com/  

 
Q4. Will the parish provide the required electrical service requirements?  
 
     A4:  Awarded contractor shall provide their own power. 
 
Q5: Will the parish consider allowing a separate mobilization/demobilization for each plant?  
 
     A5: This will be at the contractor’s discretion. 
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Q6: Can you provide the physical addresses of each plant?  
 
      A6:  EB Plant: #2 Humane Way, Harahan, LA 70123       

 Bridge City Plant: 1400 Hwy. 90 West, Bridge City, LA 70094       

 Marrero Plant: 6250 Lapalco Blvd, Marrero, LA 70072      

 Harvey Plant: 2343 Pailet St., Harvey, LA 70058 

 
Q7: When were the tanks last cleaned? 
 
      A7: Marrero Plant around 2015;      Harvey Plant around 2016;      Bridge City, not cleaned since put 

into operation around 1987-88;      Eastbank Plant, over 5 year ago.  
 
Q8: Site Visits 
 
      A8: Site Visits available upon request. Email: DToups@jeffparish.net for more information. 
 
  
 
 
                                                                                                Sincerely, 

 
       

Mark Buttery 
Purchasing Specialist II 

 
 

Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.  Bidder acknowledges receipt of this 
addendum on the bid form by indicating the addendum number listed above.  Failure to list each 
addenda number on the bid form will result in bid rejection. 

 
This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents 
and specifications.  The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents.  
Changes made by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date.     
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